

YANN HENRIC

PRODUCER

CONTACT

635 Westbourne Dr - #B
West Hollywood, CA 90069
+1 786 414 6660
contact@yannhenric.com

[LINKEDIN](#)
[PORTFOLIO](#)
[IMDB](#)

EDUCATION

BACHELOR'S DEGREE FILM & MEDIA PRODUCTION

[E.S.E.C Paris](#)

2006 to 2009

21 rue de Citeaux
75012 Paris

LICENCE INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS

[I.S.E.G Toulouse](#)

2000 to 2002

40 Bd de la Marquette
31000 Toulouse

SKILLS

- Detailed oriented
- Creative thinking
- Logical thinking
- Analysis
- Decision making
- Communication

- Organization
- Growth mindset
- Result Oriented

- Budget management
- Client management
- Time management
- Team management
- Conflict resolution
- Negotiations
- Production Software

PROFILE

Detail-oriented Film and content Producer with more than 13 years of experience delivering successful productions within tight deadlines and production budgets. Expert in leading production teams and overseeing the entire film production process from initial concept to post-production editing.

EXPERIENCE

COMMERCIAL & BRAND CONTENT

EXECUTIVE PRODUCER/OWNER - RESISTANCE (US)

2013 to Present

Commercial and Brand content projects development

- Brands: LACOSTE, LANCASTER, AUDEMARS PIGUET, CHANEL, CLOUDY BAY, DANONE, NIKE, NIVEA, BELMOND HOTELS, CALVIN KLEIN, UBISOFT, SANOFI, DIOR, TOYOTA, PUMA

EP /PARTNER - NOT NORMAL FILMS (US)

2020 to 2021

- US market development
EBAY, WOM, KFC, COMCAST, SHARK HYPER AIR

AGENCY PRODUCER – KONBINI PARIS (Remote)

2013 to 2016

- Account Client: CHANEL, ORANGE

HEAD OF PRODUCTIONS - FRENZY PARIS (France)

2012 to 2013

- Brands: LACOSTE, VICHY, SFR, ORANGE, MEDIFLOR

FREELANCE PRODUCER & LINE PRODUCER (France)

2010 to 2012

- Production Companies: WANDA, MOONWALK FILMS, PLAYERS PARIS, FRENZY PARIS, MERCENARY PRODUCTIONS, INKK PRODUCTIONS
Brands: SEPHORA, LONGCHAMPS, PANASONIC, LANCIA, FORD, NINA RICCI, SONY, PIZZA HUT, MC DONALDS, BURGER KING,

NARRATIVE

- [ENTROPY](#) (Feature) - Producer in Preparation
- [GUERO & PRIETO](#) (Short) - Producer 2022
- [DON'T LET IT IN](#) (Feature) - Executive Producer 2021
- [DON'T LET IT IN](#) (Short) - Executive Producer 2020
- [THE DAWN](#) (Short) - Producer 2020

OTHER

OWNER & CO FOUNDER - AMPERSAND STUDIOS

2017 to 2019

Creative Co-working space for the Film & Video industry in Miami
<https://amperstudios.com>